Blairsville community was a strong Baptist community. The Baptist had a strong church and a boarding school there sometime before 1840. But in 1840, the Methodist began holding services and sometime prior to 1849 a church was organized. Just when the building was erected is not known, but it was before 1854. It was used for a church and school. This building was on the west side of the community. The old cemetery that belonged to the Methodist church is still located there, but is now owned by the city. The church was also used for a school.

In 1890 the church was moved to the north side of the little town, and a very nice building was constructed. The church experienced a very good growth here. Some very successful revivals were held here. The Church progressed until in the 1930's, with the loss of some of the best members, the church experienced a drastic decrease in attendance, and interest. The building was in a bad shape. In 1938, Mr. Charles Reid offered a lot on the south side of town and some help for a new church. The offer was accepted. The old church property was sold to the county for a warehouse. It took a long time, but a nice, cream brick church building was constructed. It was paid for by 1946 and dedicated in that year. But immediately a heating system had to be added, floors finished, new pews and pulpit furniture bought. A storm damaged the roof, and extensive repairs had to be made and the church redecorated.

The growth of the Blairsville church was slow but gradual. Then in the 1930's it experienced a decrease in membership. Since that time it was slowly but surely been gaining ground and
at present it has 151 members (92 resident, 49 non-resident).
It enjoys a place of respect and influence in the small
county seat town. It has one of the best spirits of cooperation
and sharing with those in need to found anywhere.